
 
The Roxborough Water & Sanitation District and Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Regular 
Board meeting will be held in the Community Room at the West Metro Fire Station #15 located at 6222 N Roxborough Park Rd, Littleton, CO  
80125. This meeting can also be accessed via video conference at ZOOM Meeting ID 874 5981 8759; Password: 694389 

          Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2022  
     Time 8:00 am 

Board of Directors        Term Expiration 
Keith Lehmann        5/2022 
Ken Maas         5/2023   
Dave Bane         5/2023 
Christine Thomas        5/2022 
Stephen Throneberry        5/2022 

I.  Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum/Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest 
II.  Public Comment/Public Comment on items not on Agenda 

 
III. CONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS (PVH) SUBDISTRICT OF THE RWSD 
IV.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the PVH Subdistrict which is contained in and is part of the 
Minutes of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Minutes for the Regular Meeting on March 16, 
2022.   

V. Staff Reports 
a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Financial Reports 
 

       ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE RWSD BOARD  
VI.   Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on March 16, 2022. 
b. Ratify Payrolls for March 31 and April 15, 2022 
c. Ratify Payments since March 16, 2022:  
d. Approve Payments of Claims:  
e. Approve Pay App #2 for the WTP HSP Serving DWSD in the amount of $105,667.86 
f. Approve Pay App #1 for the Rampart Range Road Transmission Main Replacement in the amount of 

$19,156.75 
g. Approve Change Order #1 for the Rampart Range Transmission Main Replacement Project in the adding 

$44,760.00 and 1 day to Milestone 2, Substantial Completion, and date of Final Payment 
 

VII.   Staff Reports 
a.     General Manager’s Report  
b      Legal Counsel Report  
c.      Operation Director’s Report 
d. Engineering Report/Water Use Graphs 
e. Financial Report 

 
VIII.  Board Action Items: 

a. Public Hearing on Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

b. Consideration and Approval of the Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

 

IX. Executive Sessions:  

a. Executive session pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(a), C.R.S., to discuss the transfer or sale of real, 

personal, or other property interests 

b. Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(f)(I) to discuss Personnel Matters 

 

X. Adjourn 



1 

 

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING   
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT AND THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT OF ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION 
DISTRICT HELD  
March 16, 2022 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District and the Board of 
Directors of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict was held on March 16, 2022, at 8:00 a.m.  The meeting was  
conducted in person in the Community Room at West Metro Fire, 6222 N. Roxborough Park Drive, and via Zoom 
meeting. Notice of the meeting and the Zoom ID and Password were duly posted at the District’s Administrative 
Offices and on the District’s website, as required by State law. 
 
ATTENDANCE:   Directors:  Keith Lehmann  President 
     Dave Bane  Secretary 
     Christine Thomas  Treasurer 
     Stephen Throneberry  Assistant Secretary (via Zoom) 
 
  Consultants:  Bill Goetz, Christy Kline, & Michael Gerstner TST Infrastructure, LLC 
     Alan Pogue, Icenogle Seaver Pogue, PC 
     Ted Snailum, TWS Financial 
     

RWSD Employees: Barbara Biggs  
Mike Marcum 

       Lucie Taylor       
     Dorice Vidger   

    
Public:  Nancy Carroll-Hoag, John Kim, Josh Sabey, Miles Grant, Antonio 

Mendez 
   
 

CALL TO ORDER:   
The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Director Lehmann, and public comment was opened on items not 
on the agenda.  It was also established that a quorum was in attendance and there were no conflicts of interest to 
disclose. Director Maas was excused. 
 
RATE PRESENTATION  
Director Lehman opened the public hearing on 2022 rates at 8:05 a.m. Ms. Biggs gave the rate presentation. Public 
comments and questions were heard on various aspects of the presentation. Public comment was closed at 9:03 
a.m. 
 
PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT: 
Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and a unanimous vote, the Board convened as the 
Board of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and a unanimous vote, the Board approved 
the Consent Agenda which consisted of: 

A. Approved the Minutes of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation 
District which are contained in and part of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District Minutes for 
the February 16, 2022, Regular Meeting.  

 
  



2 

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
Ms. Biggs provided a report on recent activities in the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict.  A copy of Ms. Biggs’ report 
is attached to these minutes. 
 
FINANCIAL PVH:  
Ted Snailum of TWS Financial presented the January 2022 Financial Recap for Plum Valley Heights.  Upon a motion 
from Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and a unanimous vote, the Board approved the financial report 
for Plum Valley Heights. 
 
BOARD ACTION ITEMS 

A. Resolution 22-03-01 Approving and Adopting Changes to the District’s Water and Wastewater Service Resolution 

Rates and Charges. Upon a motion from Director Bane, second by Director Thomas, and a unanimous vote, 
the Board approved the Resolution 22-03-01 approving and adopting changes to the District’s water and 
wastewater service rates and charges. 

 

ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION 
DISTRICT BOARD: 
Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and a unanimous vote, the Board adjourned as the 
Subdistrict Board and reconvened as the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District Board 
  
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Upon a motion from Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and a unanimous vote, the Board approved the 
Consent Agenda which consisted of: 

a. Approved the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on February 16, 2022. 
b. Ratify Payrolls for February 28 and March 15, 2022 
c. Ratify Payments since February 16, 2022: 101327-101357, 101360, 101362-101364, 101367-101368, 

101370, 101372-101376, 101379-101381, 101383, 101386 
d. Approved Payments of Claims: 101358-101359, 101361, 101365-101366, 101369, 101371, 101377-101378, 

101382, 101384-101385, 101387 - 101397 
e. Approved Pay App #1 for the WTP HSP Serving DWSD in the amount of $179,975.17 
f. Approved Change Order #1 for the WTP HSP Addition Serving DWSD adding $45,424.00 and 0 days 
g. Approved Change Order #A.1 for Moltz Construction WTP Reclaim Bldg Bathroom Addition adding 

$96,780.00 and 60 days 
h. Approved Change Order #B.1 for Moltz Construction for WTP Building Admin Office Addition adding 

$49,735.00 and 60 days 
 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
Ms. Biggs provided the General Manager’s Report. A copy of Ms. Biggs’ report is attached to these minutes. 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT:   
Mr. Pogue provided an update on the 2022 General Assembly and bills under consideration. 
 

OPERATIONS: 
Mr. Marcum provided the Operations Report, and a copy is attached to these minutes.   
 

ENGINEERING: 
Mr. Goetz provided the engineering status report to the Board.  A copy of Mr. Goetz’s report is attached to these 
minutes. 
 

FINANCIAL RWSD: 
Ted Snailum, of TWS Financial, presented the January 2022 RWSD Financial Statements to the Board.  Upon a 
motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and unanimous vote by the Board, the financial report was 
approved. 
 

BOARD ACTION ITEMS: 
 

a. Resolution 22-03-01 Approving and Adopting Changes to the District’s Water and Wastewater 

Service Rates and Charges. Upon a motion by Director Thomas, seconded by Direction Bane, and 



3 

 

unanimous vote, the Board approved Resolution 22-03-01 approving and adopting changes to the 

district’s water and wastewater service rates and charges. 

b. Public Hearing on Petition for Inclusion from Dominion Water and Sanitation District. Upon a 

motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, the Public Hearing was opened at 9:43 a.m. 

There was no public comment. Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, the 

Public Hearing was closed at 9:46 a.m. 

c. Consideration and Approval of the Petition for Inclusion from Dominion Water and Sanitation 

District. Upon a motion by Director Bane, second by Director Thomas, and unanimous vote, the 

Board adopted Resolution 22-03-02 approving the Petition for Inclusion from Dominion Water and 

Sanitation District for its wastewater treatment facility site. 

d. Public Hearing on Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District.  Upon a 

motion by Director Bane, second by Director Thomas, the Public Hearing was opened at 9:47 a.m. 

There was no public comment. Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, the 

Public Hearing was closed at 9:48 a.m. 

e. Consideration and Approval of the Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District. Upon 

a motion by Director Thomas, second by Direction Bane, and unanimous vote, the Board adopted Resolution 22-

03-03 approving the Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District for the water 

treatment plant site.  

f. Approve Final Pay App #7 for WTP Backwash Pond Phase 1 in the amount of $42,976.62. Upon a motion by 

Direction Thomas, second by Director Bane, and unanimous vote, the Board approved the Final Pay App #7 for 

WTP Backwash Pond Phase 1 in the amount of $42,976.62 subject to successful completion of the advertisement 

period. 

ADJOURN: 
Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and unanimous vote, the meeting was adjourned at 
9:52 a.m. 
 
 
 
      Secretary of the meeting: ________________________ 



General Manager’s Report 

Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

April 20, 2022 

 
 
 
Valley View Christian Church: 

 

• Representatives of the Church will be reaching out to the Chatfield East Property Owners 
Association to discuss an easement through open space owned by the POA this week. 

 
Titan Road Industrial Park: 
 

• Continue to respond to questions regarding the necessary easements for water lines. 
 

McMakin Property: 
 

• The property is under contract, but we have no information on the planned development. 
 





 
The Roxborough Water & Sanitation District and Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Regular 
Board meeting will be held in the Community Room at the West Metro Fire Station #15 located at 6222 N Roxborough Park Rd, Littleton, CO  
80125. This meeting can also be accessed via video conference at ZOOM Meeting ID 874 5981 8759; Password: 694389 

          Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2022  
     Time 8:00 am 

Board of Directors        Term Expiration 
Keith Lehmann        5/2022 
Ken Maas         5/2023   
Dave Bane         5/2023 
Christine Thomas        5/2022 
Stephen Throneberry        5/2022 

I.  Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum/Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest 
II.  Public Comment/Public Comment on items not on Agenda 

 
III. CONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS (PVH) SUBDISTRICT OF THE RWSD 
IV.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the PVH Subdistrict which is contained in and is part of the 
Minutes of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Minutes for the Regular Meeting on March 16, 
2022.   

V. Staff Reports 
a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Financial Reports 
 

       ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE RWSD BOARD  
VI.   Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on March 16, 2022. 
b. Ratify Payrolls for March 31 and April 15, 2022 
c. Ratify Payments since March 16, 2022:  
d. Approve Payments of Claims:  
e. Approve Pay App #2 for the WTP HSP Serving DWSD in the amount of $105,667.86 
f. Approve Pay App #1 for the Rampart Range Road Transmission Main Replacement in the amount of 

$19,156.75 
g. Approve Change Order #1 for the Rampart Range Transmission Main Replacement Project in the adding 

$44,760.00 and 1 day to Milestone 2, Substantial Completion, and date of Final Payment 
 

VII.   Staff Reports 
a.     General Manager’s Report  
b      Legal Counsel Report  
c.      Operation Director’s Report 
d. Engineering Report/Water Use Graphs 
e. Financial Report 

 
VIII.  Board Action Items: 

a. Public Hearing on Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

b. Consideration and Approval of the Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

 

IX. Executive Sessions:  

a. Executive session pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(a), C.R.S., to discuss the transfer or sale of real, 

personal, or other property interests 

b. Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(f)(I) to discuss Personnel Matters 

 

X. Adjourn 























ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

2 

 

General Manager’s Report 
April 20, 2022 

 

Information Only 
 
2022 General Assembly: 

• Roxborough WSD cooperated with several other utilities on a fact sheet to support HB22-1345 that 
would phase out the addition of PFAS chemicals in consumer products. PFAS is a family of 5000+ 
compounds, a small number of which have documented human health impacts. The most effective 
way to eliminate them from water supplies and wastewater is to stop using them in consumer 
products. 

• HB22-1322 concerning Water Quality Regulation is intended to address issues with the stream 
standards and permits the South Platte River and Sand Creek north of Denver. It’s a very poorly written 
bill with widespread potential impacts. I voted at the Water Congress State Affairs Committee to 
oppose the bill but do not plan to testify. 

• HB22-1358 is a bill to eliminate childhood exposure to lead in drinking water. While well intentioned, it 
sets an action level of 1 ppb for lead exposure, compared to EPA’s action level of 15 ppb, and would 
require all drinking water sources in a school or day care to be filtered and tested. Any faucet or 
fountain found to exceed 1 ppb of lead would be labeled “non-drinkable,” thereby eroding trust in 
drinking water. Even districts with no lead service lines, such as RWSD, can have lead levels of 3 ppb 
based on components of fixtures in homes. 

• HB22-1363 concerns measures to increase accountability for special districts to taxpayers. It’s 17 pages 
of new requirements that go well beyond the stated intention of controlling metro districts. 

 
Past Due Accounts: 

• As of March 31, we had 17 accounts with a past due balance of $10,970, compared to 28 accounts 
with a past due balance of $13,627 as of February 28.  

• We had no customers on the shut off list for March. We are making good progress getting people 
caught up. 

• All payment agreements for past-due water and sewer bills are current except one. One payment 
agreement has been paid in full. The resident that is not current has been told he must pay his current 
bill each month. We’ll need to decide what to do with his past-due balance in October when we certify 
accounts to Douglas County.  
 



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

3 

 

 
 
 
Dominion Water and Sanitation District/Sterling Ranch: 

• Day-to-day operations going well. Dominion should have a contract locate firm on board by 
May 1, and RWSD staff will cease doing locates and just operate the distribution system. We 
will bill them for field tech time doing locates in April. 

• Odor complaints have died down, and Dominion is proceeding with a project to add chemical 
odor control at the Titan Road Lift Station. 

• There were an additional 29 Certificates of Occupancy (CO) issued in Sterling Ranch in January 
bringing the total number of COs that have been issued in Sterling Ranch to 1,469 for a 
monthly Wastewater Operations Charge of $29,380.  

• Dominion has paid the 2022 Capital Asset Lease Payment of $200,000 due in March. 
• Year to date development summary: 

 

 
 

Delinquent Accounts

March 2022

Total Amount 
Past Due 30 days 

$15,094

Total Amount 
Past Due 60 days 

$5,155

Total Amount 
Past Due 90 days 

$10,970



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

4 

 

• Under the Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Wastewater Treatment Plant, RWSD tracks 
new building permits issued in Sterling Ranch. Dominion is invoiced $300 for each residential 
equivalent building permit in the prior year. In March Dominion paid $162,900 for 2021. 
 

 
 

 
Public Outreach: 

• Thanks to Stephen for responding to complaints about the fixed monthly charges for water on the Facebook 
community forum. 

• Blog post about the annual rate hearing and 2022 changes in rates. 
• There was a rumor circulating that RWSD was making “unlimited” water available for the Nordic Spa proposed 

near Arrowhead. I corrected the rumor at a OneRoxborough meeting and stated, again, that the current owner 
entered into an Availability of Service Agreement in 2005 for up to 18 equivalent residential units (EQRs) and 
has been paying Availability of Service Charges for 18 EQRs since that time. 

• Provided a notice of the annual flushing program to the Roxborough Park Foundation for distribution to 
residents and did a similar blog post for the website. 

• We included the Rampart Range Road transmission main project in the March newsletter and will mail a one-
page summary of the project (attached) with the April bills. Contractor will begin mobilizing in May. We will 
provide weekly updates on the project on the website.  

• On April 18 the City of Aurora passed an ordinance prohibiting new golf courses in the City; decorative, 
nonfunctional turf anywhere; turf in front yards; and limiting turf in backyards to 45% of the area or 500 
square feet, whichever is less. A copy of the ordinance is attached. 

• Castle Rock is allowing in-home graywater recycling to flush toilets. See Douglas County Commissioner George 
Teal’s April video newsletter at:  https://www.douglas.co.us/government/commissioners/commissioners-
video-newsletter/ 
 
 

https://www.douglas.co.us/government/commissioners/commissioners-video-newsletter/
https://www.douglas.co.us/government/commissioners/commissioners-video-newsletter/


 

  
 Support HB22 -1345 
Reps. Cutter and Bradfield 

 
Publicly owned drinking water and clean water utilities are “passive receivers” of PFAS chemicals. We do not 

produce, use or manufacture PFAS, but “receive” these chemicals through both drinking water supplies and 
wastewater that arrive at our treatment plants. Certain industrial processes and consumer products, such as 
nonstick cookware, cosmetics, and food packaging have introduced PFAS chemicals into the water cycle. PFAS 
contamination is the direct result of consumers using certain products developed by producers and 
manufacturers, as well as discharges from firefighting foam and other industrial processes.  The best solution 
for Colorado is to stop PFAS chemicals from being introduced into the water cycle in the first place by 
removing PFAS from consumer products and firefighting foam. Removing PFAS from consumer products and 

firefighting foam is a foundational step to reducing exposure to PFAS chemicals in Colorado.  
 

What are PFAS Chemicals? 
PFAS describes a family of 5,000-plus human-made chemical compounds found in numerous products used in 

everyday life, such as carpets and rugs, cosmetics, paper packaging for food, nonstick cooking pans, infant car 
seats, mattresses, play mats, and water-repellant fabrics. Using these products exposes people to PFAS 

chemicals.  
 

PFAS Chemicals in Water and Wastewater: 

When drinking water sources are contaminated with PFAS, it is difficult and expensive to treat, and we 
frequently need to secure alternative drinking water supplies. Furthermore, there are no treatment 

technologies to destroy PFAS at wastewater facilities.  
 

Prevent PFAS from entering the water cycle: Support HB22-1345  
Eliminating PFAS chemicals from the consumer and industrial stream is the most effective tool to ensure that 

regional entities can continue our missions to protect public health and the environment by protecting 
drinking water sources, cleaning, and treating water, and recovering critical resources. This bill rightfully puts 

the burden on the entities that manufacture and produce PFAS, rather than drinking water and clean water 
utilities. Preventing PFAS from entering the water cycle will help keep the substances out of our lakes and 
rivers. 
 
 
As introduced, HB22-1345 will:  

1. Immediately restrict the sale of certain consumer products containing PFAS where safer and viable 

alternatives exist in the market, including cosmetics, carpets, food packaging, cookware, juvenile 
products, and fluids used in oil and gas production. 

2. By 2031, phase out the sale of all consumer products containing PFAS when safer alternatives exist; 

3. Instruct state agencies to prioritize purchasing PFAS-free items where available; and 
4. Further regulate the sale and use of PFAS firefighting foam. 

 
 



 
 

 
Contact Information:  
 

Metro Water Recovery     Aurora Water 
Erin Bertoli        Sherry Scaggiari 

303-870-1853       303.619.1588  
Ebertoli@metrowaterrecovery.com    sscaggiari@auroragov.org 

Sarah Mercer       Steve Holdren 
SMercer@BHFS.com      303.898.1052    
Jia Meeks 
Jmeeks@BHFS.com 

 
Denver Water       Roxborough Water and Sanitation 
Andrew Hill        Barbara Biggs 
303.628.6416       303.979.7286 
Andrew.hill@denverwater.org    barbara@roxwater.org 
Travis Berry 

Tberry@politicalworks.net 
 

 
Colorado Springs Utility      South Platte Renew    
Dan Hodges        Dan DeLaughter 
719.668.8007       303.762.2605 

Dhodges@CSU.org      ddelaughter@englewoodco.gov 
Erin Bartlett  

Centennial Water and Sanitation    303.783.6809  
Julie Tinetti       ebartlett@englewoodco.gov 
303.525.1550 
jtinetti@CWSDHRMD.org                 

  
 
Colorado Wastewater Utility Council   Colorado Wastewater Utility Council 
Mark Thomas       Kevin Pustulka 
970.587.8872       720-206.0565 

mthomas@nfrwqpa.org 
   
 



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

6222 N. Roxborough Park Rd.   Littleton, CO 80125  FAX (303) 933-3649 Phone (303) 979-7286 

www.roxwater.org 

 

 

Transmission Main Construction in Rampart Range Road 

Starting in May 2022, construction will begin on a new 24” water transmission main to replace an existing 12” 
transmission main in Rampart Range Road between the north and south entrances to Village Circle East. The 
District’s 2020 Master Plan identified capacity limitations in the existing 12” transmission main in Rampart 
Range Road so this project will significantly increase capacity and replace an aging 50-year-old water main. 
Lane closures will occur in Rampart Range Road and the connecting streets to complete this work. We 
understand how critical this area is for transportation in our community, therefore all roads will remain open to 
traffic and pedestrians throughout construction. Please be vigilant while traveling through this area and follow 
all traffic signs so that everyone can move safely through our roadways.  
 
The project will be completed in three phases to minimize construction impacts. The first phase will start at the 
southern entrance to Village Circle East and proceed north to the northern entrance to Village Circle East. 
Northbound traffic will be shifted to the western side of the road during this phase and the northbound lanes 
will be closed from approximately 1500 feet south of the Village Circle East southern entrance to 2100 feet 
north of the Village Circle East northern entrance. The second phase of construction will be localized to the 
northern and southern intersections of Rampart Range Road and Village Circle East. The third phase will be 
localized to the entrance to Rampart Court and the entrance to the parking lot south of Verandah Court.  
Phase 1 is anticipated to start late May to early June and be complete early to middle of August. Phase 2 is 
anticipated to occur early to middle August and be complete late August to early September.  Phase 3 is 
anticipated to start early September and be complete by middle October.  Weather may have an impact on 
schedule.  During construction, there will be no impact on water service to any customer. 
 
The following map shows the approximate work zone for each phase of this project. Traffic control will be set up 
during each phase to accommodate work in these areas. Weekly updates will be provided on our website during 
construction, and we appreciate all of your patience as we make these infrastructure improvements. 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2022- ____ 

A BILL 

FOR AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA, 
COLORADO, ENACTING SECTION 138-191 OF THE CITY CODE PERTAINING TO THE 
USE OF TURF AND ORNAMENTAL WATER FEATURES 

WHEREAS, Aurora Water is responsible for providing water for the residents of the City 
of Aurora; and 

WHEREAS, water scarcity in the arid west is compounded by water availability and 
population growth; and  

WHEREAS, water used in irrigation and ornamental water features severely limits the 
amount of water that can be recaptured by Aurora Water’s Prairie Waters potable reuse system; 
and  

WHEREAS, low water-use landscapes are attractive, require less maintenance, save water 
and better withstand drought. Eliminating high water use turf in nonfunctional and aesthetic 
areas maximizes the amount of available reusable water, a primary goal of Aurora Water; and  

WHEREAS, the intent of section 138-191 is to help Aurora Water meet future water needs 
and is in the interest of the health, safety and general welfare of the residents of Aurora.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
AURORA, COLORADO: 

Section 1.  Section 138-191 of the City Code of the City of Aurora, Colorado, is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 138-191 Use of turf and ornamental water features. 
(1) Definitions. As used in this section 138-191 the following words and phrases shall
have the below meanings ascribed to them:

Turf means any cool season turf species, variety or blend, including but not 
limited to Kentucky bluegrass and Fescue with an annual irrigation water 
requirement greater than 15” (9.345 gallons per square foot).  

Aesthetic Turf means turf areas designed for aesthetic appeal only and are 
not conducive to active or programmed recreation.   

Page 118 of 142



Water-wise landscape means landscapes designed with shrubs, perennials and 
warm-season grasses with an annual irrigation water requirement of less than 15” 
(9.345 gallons per square foot).  
 

Median means the landscaped area between opposing directions street traffic 
lanes.  
 

Curbside Landscape means the landscaped area between a sidewalk and 
curb.  
 

Residential development perimeter or common landscape means any 
landscaped area within a residential development not irrigated by a residential 
water meter and not dedicated as a park per the City of Aurora’s Parks Recreation 
and Open Space Dedication and Development Criteria Manual.  
 

Commercial development means any development that meets the commercial 
user definition in section 138-221.  
 

Landscaped common area means areas within a private community designed 
for community use in section 138-151.   
 

Multi-family residential development means developments that meet the multi-
family user development definition in section 138-221.  
 

Active or Programmed recreation area means an area with a primary function 
of sport field but can also accommodate secondary functions including but not 
limited to non-organized sporting events, cultural activities and organized social 
gatherings.  
 

Ornamental water feature means any exterior decorative fountains, 
waterfalls, basins, ponds, lakes, waterways or other similar aesthetic structures 
unless required under Chapter 138, Article VIII – Stormwater of the City Code.  

 
(2) The intent of this section 138-191 is to assist the City in meeting future water 
needs.   
(3) Use of turf and ornamental water features. The provisions of this section 138-191 
apply to all development and redevelopment within the City.  

(a) Exemptions. Developments with Framework Development Plans (FDP) 
and Master Plans approved prior to January 1, 2023 are exempt from this 
section.  

(4) Turf that serves primarily an aesthetic purpose shall not be permitted.  
(5) The installation of new turf shall be restricted as follows:  

Page 119 of 142



(a) Turf shall not be installed in the front or side yards of any single-family 
dwelling.  
(b) The installation of new turf in residential backyards shall not exceed the 
lesser of: forty-five percent (45%) of the backyard area as defined by the 
Unified Development Ordinance; or five hundred (500) square feet.  
(c) The removal of water-wise landscaping for the purpose of installing turf is 
prohibited, regardless of building permit issue date.   
(d) Turf shall not be installed in medians or curbside landscapes. 

(6) The installation of turf in the following developments shall be allowed only in 
active or programmed recreation areas: 

  (a) Multi-family developments;  
  (b) Commercial developments; 
  (c) Public and private schools;  

(d) Interior landscaped common areas on a common irrigation meter 
designed for recreation and conforming to the City’s Unified Development 
Ordinance, as modified from time to time; and  
(e) Formal sports fields, informal play areas, active and reflective recreation 
areas only as defined in the City’s Parks and Recreation and Open Space 
Dedication and Development Criteria Manual.   

  (7) Turf shall not be installed for the development of golf courses.  
(8) Ornamental water features. The use of water in all public and private exterior 
ornamental water features and ponds is prohibited. 
(9) Median landscape. The installation of spray and/or sprinkler irrigation systems 
in median landscaping is prohibited. 
(10) Except as indicated in section 138-191(3)(a) above, there shall be no waivers or 
variances to this section 138-191 permitted.  
 
Section 2. Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be 

severable. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall, for any reason, 
be held to be invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity or 
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision shall not affect any of the 
remaining provisions of this Ordinance. 
 

Section 3.  Penalty. City employees violating the terms, directives, or mandates of this 
Code are not subject to the general penalty provisions contained in Section 1-13 of this City 
Code. 
 

Section 4.  Pursuant to Section 5-5 of the Charter of the City of Aurora, Colorado, the 
second publication of this Ordinance shall be by reference, utilizing the ordinance title.  Copies of 
this Ordinance are available at the Office of the City Clerk.  
 

Section 5.  Repealer. All orders, resolutions, or ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance 
or with any of the documents hereby approved, are hereby repealed only to the extent of such 

Page 120 of 142



conflict.  This repealer shall not be construed as reviving any resolution, ordinance, or part thereof, 
heretofore repealed.  
 
INTRODUCED, READ AND ORDERED PUBLISHED this _____ day of 
 ____________, 2022. 
 
PASSED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED this ______ day of ____________, 2022. 
 
 
      __________________________________  
      MIKE COFFMAN, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________     
KADEE RODRIGUEZ, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 __________________________ 
 Ian Best, Assistant City Attorney 

Page 121 of 142



March Operations Report 

 

Water Plant 

 
The water treatment plant has been running smoothly.  In March, the plant was operational for 
13 days with an average plant production of 1.7 MGD and a max day of 2.3 MGD.   
 
Work continues on the WTP High Zone Pump Addition project.  Supply chain issues continue to 
cause problems, we received a letter from the VFD manufacturer stating that delays in 
production will push the delivery into October.  We have a rental VFD secured so project 
milestones can be hit and contractual obligations with DWSD will be met.  All the process piping 
is installed and being tested, and the electricians are working diligently on their portion of the 
project. 
 
Moltz has issued a change order proposal for the outside electrical work associated with the 
new southern entrance to the WTP as well as the parking lot addition that we are reviewing.  
Split Rail has the fence completely installed as well as the gate operators, and final lift of the 
new access road and Waterton Rd. will be done in early spring. 
 
March production was 22 million gallons of treated water, 7.6 million gallons of that was for 
Sterling Ranch. 
 

Lift Stations 

 
The lift stations are running smoothly.   
 
The blower at the Transition Vault is still out of service, the blower is reinstalled and only needs 
to be balanced to be put back in service.  Water Technology is subcontracting that work and we 
are hopeful that it is done soon. 
 
Work on the infiltration study continues; the electrical borings into the manholes are complete.  
Browns Hill will start installation of the electrical cabinets and solar panels while we wait for the 
permanent flow meters to arrive in late April.  
 
We have advertised the new pump installation project at the Lift Station.  We are awaiting the 
pump which we are told will be here in July.  We have selected the new VFD and Harmonic 



March Operations Report 

 
Filter needed for the project and ordered them both.  We need to beef up the overhead crane 
to handle the new pump, so we have started that process as well. 
 
March saw 24 million gallons of sewage pumped to Littleton-Englewood.  Approximately 3.8 
million was conveyed for Sterling Ranch. 
 

Field 

 
The field remains busy for March with over 876 locates, most of them were in Sterling Ranch, 
194 were in Roxborough. 
 
Fire Hydrant flushing began April 4th, initial reports indicate the water quality is very good and 
there is little discoloration in the water and hydrants are cleaning up quickly. 
 
Replacement Endpoints are finally beginning to arrive for the CDMA phase out project.  As 3G 
technology is no longer going to be supported after 2022, RWSD has around 800 endpoints that 
will need to be replaced by then along with our standard 10% replacement of meters.  The 
meters were also delayed with supply chain issues. 
 
We have posted job opportunities for summer helpers on our website and have also put out 
Facebook and Twitter alerts. 
 
Project coordination continues with American West on the Rampart Transmission Line 
Replacement Project. 



March Operations Report 

 

Monthly Averages 



 

 

5655 S. Yosemite St.  |  Suite 101  |  Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 

www.tstinfrastructure.com  |  T: 303.799.5197  |  F: 303.768.0441 

 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 
  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: TST Infrastructure, LLC 
  Bill Goetz 

 
SUBJECT: Engineering Status Report 
 
DATE:  April 14, 2022 
 
 
I. DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

 
Berkeley Homes – Construction plans have been approved.  The geotechnical 
report has been received and reviewed.  Certain modifications to the plans will be 
required based on the geotechnical report.  The required easements have not yet 
been submitted by the developer. 
 
Valley View Church – VVC was unable to obtain easements for the pipeline 
alignment as originally planned.  Alternative alignments have been discussed, 
and VVC is working to obtain easements for an alternate route.  (No Change). 
 
Sherwin Williams Store – District staff and TST have met with the developer to 
discuss requirements for water and sewer.  Revised drawings have not been 
received. 
 
Titan Road Vehicle Storage – The developer requested clarification of easement 
requirements and the requested information has been provided.  (No Change) 
 

 
II. WATER TREATMENT PLANT OVERFLOW POND (PHASE 2) 
 

Design is complete and a price for the Phase 2 work has been requested from 
Moltz Construction. 

  



 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
April 14, 2022 
Page 2  
 

 

5655 S. Yosemite St.  |  Suite 101  |  Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 

www.tstinfrastructure.com  |  T: 303.799.5197  |  F: 303.768.0441 

 

 
 
 

III. RAMPART WATER LINE REPLACEMENT  
 
Review of most of the required submittals has been completed.  The valve 
supplier for the project has been changed and delivery of valves is no longer 
expected to impact the construction schedule.  The contractor now advises that 
pipe delivery is expected on or about June 20.  
 

IV. RAMPART PUMP STATION RELOCATION 
 

The estimated value of the proposed easements has been determined and the 
District has forwarded a proposal to the landowner. 
 

V. WTP HIGH ZONE PUMP FOR DWSD 
 

The new pump has been installed and demolition of existing piping is in progress.  
Delivery of the new VFD remains an issue.  A rental VFD is available and RWSD 
has obtained DWSD agreement to pay for the rental unit.  Construction of a new 
office and restroom have been added to the contract. 
 

VI. LIFT STATION PUMP 201 REPLACEMENT 
 

The new pump has been ordered and the pump submittal has been approved.  
Delivery of the pump is tentatively scheduled for July.  Other items including a 
new hoist and a harmonic filter may be preordered to reduce potential schedule 
impacts.  The project has been advertised for bids with a bid opening date of May 
5, 2022. 

 
VII. SEWER FLOW MEASURING STATIONS 

 
A combination of permanent and portable flow measuring devices are planned to 
monitor Inflow and Infiltration in the sewer system.  Boring for electric lines at the 
permanent metering sites has been completed.  Installation of metering 
equipment is expected to be complete in early May. 

 
  



 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
April 14, 2022 
Page 3  
 

 

5655 S. Yosemite St.  |  Suite 101  |  Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 

www.tstinfrastructure.com  |  T: 303.799.5197  |  F: 303.768.0441 

 

 
 
VIII. RATE EVALUATION 
 

The rate report has been updated based on the discussions and actions at the 
March board meeting.  Preparation of the final report is in progress. 

 
IX. GIS 
 

The latest ITpipes data showing condition of existing sewer lines is being added 
to the GIS.  A new map has been added for tracking meter replacements. 
 

X. DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM ISOLATION VALVES 
 

The location of existing isolation valves in Roxborough Park is under review by 
TST and District staff.  The review is intended to identify opportunities for 
improved control of the distribution system. 

 
XI. SEWER LINING PROJECT 
 

TST and District staff have performed an initial review of available pipeline 
inspection data and have identified initial steps for development of the project.   

 



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  4/13/2022 Rev'd

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

T
R

E
A

T
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 (

M
G

A
L

)
ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

TREATED WATER PRODUCTION 
2020-2022

2020 2021 2022

WATERING RESTRICTIONS
May 1 - October 1 Annually

New Lawn Permits
Issued Annually

May-Sept

No Lawn Watering
(Only Trees and Shrubs) 

Begin Watering                      
2 times/week 
with 3 groups



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  4/13/2022 Rev'd

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
 P

re
c
ip

 (
in

.)
  
 

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
CUMULATIVE PRECIPITATION 

2020-2022

2020 2021 2022 5-Year Average (2017-2021)

YEAR TO DATE
Precipitation Totals 

Mar 2020:    4.14"
Mar 2021:    4.97"
Mar 2022:    4.78"

Mar 5-Year Average 3.72"



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  4/13/2022 Rev'd

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

P
re

c
ip

 (
in

.)
  
 

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
PRECIPITATION 

2019-2022

2020 2021 2022 5-Year Average (2017-2021)

Annual Precipitation Totals

2020: 11.83"
2021: 17.16"

YTD 2022: 4.78"

5-Year Average: 15.58"
Min. Precip/Year : 10.68" (1956)
Max. Precip/ Year: 32.07" (2015) 



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  4/13/2022 Rev'd

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

D
E

M
A

N
D

 P
E

R
 E

Q
R

  
(G

P
D

/E
Q

R
)

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
AVERAGE DEMAND PER EQR

2020 2021 2022 Average (2017-2021)

Hydrant Flushing  

Ravenna Pipeline for Pond         

Tank Cleaning



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  4/13/2022 Rev'd

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

D
E

M
A

N
D

 P
E

R
 E

Q
R

 -
(G

P
D

/E
Q

R
)

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
MAX DAY DEMAND PER EQR

2020 2021 2022

Hydrant Flushing  

Ravenna Pipeline for Pond              

Tank Cleaning

High Demand Day 

and long pump run 

times

Zone 4 Flushing for 

Water Quality Issues

High Temps with

Low Precipitation

Winter Schedule

and topping off 

tanks



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  4/13/2022 Rev'd

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

D
E

M
A

N
D

 P
E

R
 E

Q
R

  
(G

P
D

/E
Q

R
)

ROXBOROUGH NW DOUGLAS COUNTY
AVERAGE DEMAND PER EQR

2020 2021 2022 Average (2018-2021)



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  4/13/2022 Rev'd

0

1

2

3

4

5

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

T
R

E
A

T
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 (

M
G

A
L

)
ROXBOROUGH NW DOUGLAS COUNTY

TREATED WATER PRODUCTION 
2020-2022

2020 2021 2022

WATERING RESTRICTIONS
May 1 - October 1 Annually

No Lawn Watering
(Only Trees and Shrubs) 

























































 
The Roxborough Water & Sanitation District and Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Regular 
Board meeting will be held in the Community Room at the West Metro Fire Station #15 located at 6222 N Roxborough Park Rd, Littleton, CO  
80125. This meeting can also be accessed via video conference at ZOOM Meeting ID 874 5981 8759; Password: 694389 

          Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2022  
     Time 8:00 am 

Board of Directors        Term Expiration 
Keith Lehmann        5/2022 
Ken Maas         5/2023   
Dave Bane         5/2023 
Christine Thomas        5/2022 
Stephen Throneberry        5/2022 

I.  Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum/Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest 
II.  Public Comment/Public Comment on items not on Agenda 

 
III. CONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS (PVH) SUBDISTRICT OF THE RWSD 
IV.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the PVH Subdistrict which is contained in and is part of the 
Minutes of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Minutes for the Regular Meeting on March 16, 
2022.   

V. Staff Reports 
a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Financial Reports 
 

       ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE RWSD BOARD  
VI.   Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on March 16, 2022. 
b. Ratify Payrolls for March 31 and April 15, 2022 
c. Ratify Payments since March 16, 2022:  
d. Approve Payments of Claims:  
e. Approve Pay App #2 for the WTP HSP Serving DWSD in the amount of $105,667.86 
f. Approve Pay App #1 for the Rampart Range Road Transmission Main Replacement in the amount of 

$19,156.75 
g. Approve Change Order #1 for the Rampart Range Transmission Main Replacement Project in the adding 

$44,760.00 and 1 day to Milestone 2, Substantial Completion, and date of Final Payment 
 

VII.   Staff Reports 
a.     General Manager’s Report  
b      Legal Counsel Report  
c.      Operation Director’s Report 
d. Engineering Report/Water Use Graphs 
e. Financial Report 

 
VIII.  Board Action Items: 

a. Public Hearing on Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

b. Consideration and Approval of the Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

 

IX. Executive Sessions:  

a. Executive session pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(a), C.R.S., to discuss the transfer or sale of real, 

personal, or other property interests 

b. Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(f)(I) to discuss Personnel Matters 

 

X. Adjourn 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-04-01 

 

RESOLUTION OF  

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

 ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT  

APPROVING THE 

INCLUSION OF REAL PROPERTY INTO THE DISTRICT 

 

WHEREAS, Roxborough Water and Sanitation District, in its capacity as property owner 

(“Petitioner”), has submitted a petition, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by 

reference (the “Petition”), to Roxborough Water and Sanitation District (the “District”) requesting 

that certain real property described in the Petition and hereinafter described (the “Property”) be 

included into the boundaries of the District; and  

 

 WHEREAS in accordance with Section 32-1-401(1)(b), C.R.S., the District published 

notice (“Notice”) in the Canyon Courier on April 7, 2022 and the Douglas County News-Press on 

April 7, 2022 of the filing of the Petition and a public hearing on the Petition at a public meeting 

scheduled for April 20, 2022 at 8:00 a.m. at 6222 North Roxborough Park Road, Littleton, 

Colorado and virtually via Zoom, Meeting ID: 874 5981 8759 Passcode: 694389, stating, in 

addition to other notice requirements, that all protests and objections must be submitted in writing 

to the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”) at or prior to the public hearing (to 

spacheco@isp-law.com or Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C., 4725 S. Monaco Street, Suite 360, 

Denver, Colorado 80237) in order to be considered, or shall thereafter be waived; and 

 

WHEREAS, no protests or objections were submitted to the Board at or prior to the public 

hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, at the public meeting, the Board conducted a hearing on the Petition, as 

required by Section 32-1-401(1)(b), C.R.S.; and 

 

 FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PETITION, THE BOARD HEREBY 

MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS: 

 

a. Petitioner is the fee owner of one hundred percent (100%) of the Property.  

 

b. Public notice of the hearing on the Petition was duly published in accordance with 

Section 32-1-401(1)(b), C.R.S. 

 

c. All members of the public were given the opportunity to address the Board at the 

public hearing on the Petition. 

 

d. There were no statements from the general public, written or verbal, opposing the 

inclusion presented at the public hearing on the Petition. 

 

e. No municipality or county has filed any written objection to the inclusion of the 

Property into the boundaries of the District. 

 



 

 

f. The District is not required to enlarge or extend its facilities beyond those currently 

anticipated and all such enlargements or extensions are undertaken in the exercise 

of discretion as a governmental function in the interest of public health, safety and 

welfare. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR 

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:  

 

1. The Board hereby grants the Petition and orders the inclusion of the Property, as 

more particularly described in Paragraph 2 herein, into the boundaries of the District, subject to 

the terms and conditions set forth below.  

 

2. The name and address of the Petitioner and the description of the Property to be 

included into the boundaries of the District are as follows: 

  

Petitioner:  Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

6222 North Roxborough Park Road 

Littleton, Colorado 80125 

 

 Property:  See Exhibit A to the Petition, attached to this Resolution 

as Exhibit A. 

 

3. The inclusion of the Property and the provision of water service to the Property are 

subject to the District’s Rules and Regulations and the terms and conditions set forth in this 

Resolution.  

 

4. Petitioner will pay all fees and costs associated with the public hearing on the 

Petition.  

 

5. Following the date of inclusion into the District and pursuant to Section 32-1-

402(1)(b), C.R.S., the Property shall be subject to all of the taxes and charges imposed by the District 

and shall be liable for its proportionate share of the District’s existing bonded indebtedness.  

 

6. Following the date of inclusion into the District and pursuant to Section 32-1-

402(1)(c), C.R.S., the Property shall be liable for its proportionate share of any annual operation and 

maintenance charges and the cost of facilities of the District, and all taxes, rates, fees, tolls, or charges 

shall be certified and levied or assessed against the Property therefor.  

 

7. In accordance with Section 32-1-401(1)(c)(I), C.R.S. and upon the satisfaction of 

all applicable terms and conditions of inclusion, the Board directs that this Resolution be filed with 

the Clerk of the Douglas County District Court, requesting an order to include the Property into 

the boundaries of the District. 

 

8. The resolution adopted by the Board on March 16, 2022 concerning the inclusion 

of the Property is hereby repealed in its entirety. 

  



 

 

 ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 20TH DAY OF APRIL, 2022. 

 

 

 

      

     ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION  

DISTRICT 

 

 

 

By:       

       Keith Lehmann, President  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signature Page to Resolution Approving the Inclusion of Real Property into the District  



 

 

CERTIFICATION  

 

 

 I,  Alan D. Pogue, General Counsel  for Roxborough Water and Sanitation District (the 

“District”), do hereby certify that the annexed and foregoing Resolution Approving the Inclusion 

of Real Property into the District is a true copy from the Records of the proceedings of the Board 

of Directors for the District, on file with Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C., general counsel to the 

District. 

 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the District 

this 20TH day of APRIL 2022. 

 

 

 

(S E A L)           

       Alan D. Pogue, General Counsel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Certification of Resolution Approving the Inclusion of Real Property into the District 



EXHIBIT A 

(To District Resolution Approving Inclusion) 

 

PETITION FOR INCLUSION OF LAND 















 
The Roxborough Water & Sanitation District and Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Regular 
Board meeting will be held in the Community Room at the West Metro Fire Station #15 located at 6222 N Roxborough Park Rd, Littleton, CO  
80125. This meeting can also be accessed via video conference at ZOOM Meeting ID 874 5981 8759; Password: 694389 

          Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2022  
     Time 8:00 am 

Board of Directors        Term Expiration 
Keith Lehmann        5/2022 
Ken Maas         5/2023   
Dave Bane         5/2023 
Christine Thomas        5/2022 
Stephen Throneberry        5/2022 

I.  Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum/Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest 
II.  Public Comment/Public Comment on items not on Agenda 

 
III. CONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS (PVH) SUBDISTRICT OF THE RWSD 
IV.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the PVH Subdistrict which is contained in and is part of the 
Minutes of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Minutes for the Regular Meeting on March 16, 
2022.   

V. Staff Reports 
a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Financial Reports 
 

       ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE RWSD BOARD  
VI.   Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on March 16, 2022. 
b. Ratify Payrolls for March 31 and April 15, 2022 
c. Ratify Payments since March 16, 2022:  
d. Approve Payments of Claims:  
e. Approve Pay App #2 for the WTP HSP Serving DWSD in the amount of $105,667.86 
f. Approve Pay App #1 for the Rampart Range Road Transmission Main Replacement in the amount of 

$19,156.75 
g. Approve Change Order #1 for the Rampart Range Transmission Main Replacement Project in the adding 

$44,760.00 and 1 day to Milestone 2, Substantial Completion, and date of Final Payment 
 

VII.   Staff Reports 
a.     General Manager’s Report  
b      Legal Counsel Report  
c.      Operation Director’s Report 
d. Engineering Report/Water Use Graphs 
e. Financial Report 

 
VIII.  Board Action Items: 

a. Public Hearing on Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

b. Consideration and Approval of the Petition for Inclusion from Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

 

IX. Executive Sessions:  

a. Executive session pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(a), C.R.S., to discuss the transfer or sale of real, 

personal, or other property interests 

b. Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(f)(I) to discuss Personnel Matters 

 

X. Adjourn 


	Agenda April 20, 2022_2
	Mar 16 2022 Minutes of the Board Meeting_Draft2
	PVH GM Report_04.20.2022
	PVH Financial Recap - 2.28.22
	Agenda April 20, 2022_2
	WTP HSP PayApp#2
	Rampart Range Rd Trans Main Payment #01_
	Rampart_Range_Rd_Trans_Main_Change_Order_-_1_
	RWSD GM Report-April 22
	RWSD GM Report_04.20.2022
	1 - 4 14 Final Water and Clean Water Agencies - PFAS 1345
	Rampart TM Notice for RWSD April 2022 Newsletter_FINAL
	Aurora Water Conservation Ordinance 2022
	Water Conservation Ord 1
	Water Conservation Ord 2
	Water Conservatoin Ord 3


	March2022
	April Eng Status
	RWSD Apr22 Water Graphs
	RWSD Financial Recap - 2.28.22
	February 2022 Financial Statements
	Agenda April 20, 2022_2
	(Bd Packet) Reso No 2022-04-01 District Inclusion Reso WTP 04-20-2022
	Agenda April 20, 2022_2



